Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 May 2023 10:05 am

To: assignments; Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

Cc: MTPRI; Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Tan Wei Teck (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Foo Chit
Yan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)

Subject: FW: SMN4964P//SMB5026D DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Attachments: 16052023084015-0001.pdf

Ref: TBA

Dear Yan,

Kindly survey on " Without Prejudice" basis.

TP: SMN4964P
Insured: SMB5026D
Workshop: Cycle & Carriage Ind. Pte Limited

Thank you.
Regards,

Hua Yen
Claim Department

Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg

From: Vincent Seah <vincent.seah@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 16 May 2023 8:46 am

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Subject: SMN4964P//SMB5026D DIRECT SETTLEMENT



CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and are expecting the content or
attachment.

TO : SMRT
Accident Claim Dept.

RE: Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SMN4964P & SM5026D along ORCHARD RD OUTSIDE CENTER POINT , Accident date: 11.05.2023

Dear Officer In-Charge,

This email is with regards to the above accident which has been reported by our customer. We have since been instructed by him/her (motor vehicle number
SMN4964P ), to submit a claim on his/her behalf as we are the authorised repair workshop for his/her car.

We note that you are the insurer (3rd party) of the (motor vehicle number SMB5026D ) involved. As such we are proposing for a Direct Settlement with regards
to the repair costs and other consequential losses.

We appreciate your assistance in this matter and look forward to your agreement on this direct settlement.

| can be reached at vincent.seah@cyclecarriage.com.sg

Regards

Vincent Seah

Cycle & Carriage Ind. Pte Limited

Body Care & Repair - Pandan Loop Service Center
188 Pandan Loop Singapore 128378

Tel : 83320062 ( H/P ) DID: 6771 4401

Fax.: 6872 1272

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain
information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any
attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any
views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its related corporations.
DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. The
message, together with any attachment, may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, copying,
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disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or use any of
the information contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy any printed copy.

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



